CORRESPONDENCE
FEB 19, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00946-16

Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 3:13 PM

To: 'Davis, Phyllis'

Subject: FW: Docket 160028-GU Email Distribution List

Good afternoon, Phyllis:

Thank you for contacting us. | have checked the docket and note that OPC/Roth’s contact
information is included in the docket. Interested persons receive notices for hearing, prehearing,
proposed agency action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. All of
those types of documents are issued by the Clerk’s Office. In this docket, however, there have been no
issued documents. | hope you find this information helpful. If we can be of any further assistance,
please give our office a call.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@Ieqg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 2:29 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Docket 160028-GU Email Distribution List

Good afternoon: Danielle Roth is listed as an interested person on Docket No. 160028-GU but is not receiving emails
regarding docket activity. Would you please add her to the email distribution list for the above docket.

| can be reached at 850-488-9330 if you have questions or concerns. Thanks for your attention to this matter.
Phyllis Davis

Assistant to Danielle Roth
850-488-9330
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